Martha Mugenyi

Green Bay, WI 54303 224-201-5233 blerrymartha@yahoo.com

Summary

I am a compassionate Registered Nurse with 4 years of experience, caring for patients within an acute and subacute setting working on med surg, cardiac and rehabilitation units, smoothly delivering comprehensive patient care and delegating tasks according to patient needs and personnel skillsets. Dedicated to providing top quality care within multidisciplinary team environment.

Skills

- med surg
- Inpatient and outpatient care
- Acute and rehabilitative care
- Geriatric treatment knowledge
- Immunization skills

- Medication and IV administration
- Long-Term Care
- Family and patient support
- Nursing staff leadership

Experience

October 2019 to Current

Aurora BayCare Medical Center

Green Bay, WI

Registered Nurse

- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Prioritized nursing tasks and assignments and accurately reported patient status.

June 2018 to August 2019

Northwestern Medicine McHenry hospital

McHenry, IL

Registered Nurse

- Providing care to patients with neurological and cardiac conditions.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Prioritized nursing tasks and assignments and accurately reported patient status.

September 2017 to August 2019

Springs at Crystal lake rehabilitation

Crystal Lake, IL

Registered Nurse

- Providing care to patients receiving long/short term skilled nursing care and rehabilitation.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- Prioritized nursing tasks and assignments and accurately reported patient status.

Education and Training

May 2017 **Dominican University**

River Forest Nursing BSN

December 2014	Elgin Community College Elgin
	Associate of Science
	Additional Information
	Databases - EPIC, Paragon, point click
	Certifications

- CPR certified through American Heart AssociationACLS